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Ruth Nettles

From: Keating, Beth [beth keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 5:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080003-GU

Attachments: 20080721172230398.pdf, FCG mid course correction petition {TL163923).DOC

Attached, please find the Petition for Approval of Mid-Course Correction in PGA Cap filed on behalf of Florida City Gas.

A

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchase Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up
C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas
D. Number of pages: { 6 pages in Word file and 8 pages in PDF file)

E. The documents attached for electronic filing are the Petition of Florida City Gas for Approval of a Mid-Course Correction (in
Word format) and the accompanying Attachments A and B, with cover letter (in PDF format).

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Carg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is nol the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with 1.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S, federal tax advice
comained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, ot (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending 10 another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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AITORNEYS AT LAW
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Tuttahassee, KL 32301
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$50.224 9634 f/ 850 2220103 fax

July 21, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
‘T'allahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:

Docket No. 080003-G;U — Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above referenced Docket, please [ind the following:

L.

Petition of Florida ity Gas for Approval of Mid-Course Correction in Purchased
(as Adjustment Cap (inWord format); and

2. Atwchment A Schedules E-1 and E-2 Without Midcourse Correction, and

Attachment B Schedules -1 and E-2 With Midcourse Correction (in PDF
format).

By copy of this letter; these documents have been furnished to the parties on the attached
certificate of service.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please give me a call at 224-9634. Your
assistance in this matier is greatly appreciated.

{TLIGZT44.1)

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE

06338 ML28 _
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Ann Cole, Clerk
July 21, 2008
Page 2

Enclosures

{TL162744:1}

Sincerely,

Beth Keating O

AKERMAN SENTERFITT
106 Fast Collcge Avenue, Suite 1200

_Tallahassee, FT1. 32302-1877

Phone; (850) 224-9634
Fax: (850) 222-0103



Attachment A
Schedules E-1 and E-2
Without Midcourse Correction

DOCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
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&1 Actual

]COHPANY: ELGRICA CITY GAS PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT Anechment &
COST RECOVERY CLALSE CALCULATION Schadis 21
JANUARY 08 Through DECEMBER 08 Without Midsourse Cermaclion
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROECTED PERIOD:
ACT. ACT ,ACT ACT ACY v_gg‘r EST EST ESY EST E3T EST
COST OF GAS PURCHASED JAN FEB MAR APR WAY JUN Ut ALG SEP QcT NOV DEC TOTAL
© COMRRITITY {Mpeline) 3 3 30 32 E%) 30 StEes7 516,53 $17,400 57,516 3008 524,177 210,74
2 NO NOTICE RESERVATION 5 $ 50 %0 5] 5 s &0 s $E ¥ $¢ L]
3 SWING SERVICE 32 3 L] » 5 0 50 §a $0 I £ st ¢
& COMMOTITY (Ottier) Lanmr]  moness | sSmsss | sismia | seaodss LRBATY. FOB0ETY | SUSOT S | suionale ] S3791.357 ] B9800 | 55483504 342,004,545
5 DEWAKD $857,518 $BO2.532 FETME L wpser JICA0% | SAEDIZG | SEOTGSY | ISOTBAT| MR84S ice| sEsasw Saa5.95¢ 37,918,738
5 O°HER 524,808 $62.52¢ 38,020 i59.528 848,278 | $105,560 $61.739 $44,535 =58, 335 253,814 553,960 §73 76¢ $884.B36
LESS E E CONTRAC 50 ® [ 1 i 0 0 1 o Eid §% ¢
T COVRIOZATY iPipeiing) Lo 3 50 0 50 F] 50 50 %0 L1 10 5 50
B DEMAND 5 5 o) o 0 S0 82 %0 L & s $€ 3
8 s ® =0 80 E ) 53 52 8 - 5 ® so
10 Sesend Priar Monts Surchoss Adj, (O arai) 5o & $0; 50 %0 | 0 30 5 59 [T 5 s %
1 TOTA. COST U RHER S SHE)- R HR+BA10) 34118, 160 3,935 306 BRI 34248300 43900420 ; 53250960 | $40073051 seoveiae HITEBIZ | BAADOB4E | S4B9G8EY [ se47a7SC | £22.5%6.937
12 9ET UNELLED : 30 0 : 8 50 s 5 £} 52 s 3 0 50
1% SONPANY USE 6 53 $o s0 0 ] (83,075} {%2.758) (32,751 52,756} 3303 {82,946) 1 d2er
RN SALES IEVENLES §5 570,040 S30B350 |  sessaons: $e3easms| ene1dida ] Ai4mods] STA8T92 | SLOTA648 ] ¥asstees | s3sesany S3E7ANG ] SeIa T | sezpudeve
THERMS PURCHASED 53 5IE43 SL1778 [IRETES SLEW  Enoudls  Staud2 ILeddn GL14300 prrdwor 44 IO SLIEN0 19430 $% 11048
15 COMMODITY Piveion £ 967 870 2,784,760 ITIO10 358540 | 2768780 I L244330 | 3€33244 . BESXAE | 5107727 | 24588 | 9274291 4.317,382 41,187,879
15 NONQTICE PESERVATION . - . - - . - - - . - R o
1T SWIND SERY.CE - . . . ol . . . . . . . I
18 SDMMQC}IW {Otweey 2 ZRE 850 3,643,852 3,592,350 35653600  ZEg.S80 1391 900 IC00MA4 | 2 926,848 2.E74.007 414,452 3,180,851 4275.98¢ 46, 56% 18-
19 DEMANE 16.7RE BB 15.902,830 18726820 | 1276E 100 (D BRZSAC  133SVA00 0 19360 0 paneso ERTTARD | WWBSILY | 16244400 | 16.TBEBE0 | ys1epeiac
0 CT4ER 44,068 32803 | € 527 T 37980 as1an 27000 | a8 5o 0300 35,353 48,890 205505
-ESS END-LUSE CONTRACT ’ : H
21 SOMMODITY (Fipaiime} - . - - - "y - ]
22 DEMANE . - . B - - E - - ]
P} B - . . « - . - - - - - ¢
Z4 TOTAL PURCHASES (917412*20}-62'14211} 4§ 2G5 50 : 330!050 2,323.153 3852287, 2727507 3.378.190 303634 554,08 0 5 168,527 240 758 321623 4,515,382 41 002, TRA
75 NET UNEILED - . - <1 - - - P N . - - ©
28 COMPANY USE - ) - - - - . 2,000} {20008 o 520}
27 TOTAL T8 Eg j20c28 3500496 | 3 T SAIOZEB]  ATESCa | 185774 3@ its. I0IRI4A  ZRIZ 4G AT
CENTS PER THERM . .
2 CONMODITY (Mipefine) [R135:1 o oo ‘5 L0600 DIDUED. 0.00000 nIsoEe . soden Gotsen 0.00560 ¢ Ca0s80 000580 0.0055) 063560 0.¢0285
29 NONOTICE RESERVATION (216} HELCHG D00 | L0500 Q08¢ GHCOEE 200000 0.cto00 0.0G0AG | THRO000 0.00000 000000 000D 468000
30 SWING SERVCE T 2u0c0g | £ 00000 Daoned| w00t QUBC0 © 00GOOD | 0.05000 660000 | C.ocoo 0.00005 00000 QoUG30 0.50000
3t COMMODITY (Dthar) {418y b7 £330 rass2 k52124 128528 LELUC IR BV L08. 120870 12480 124581 28401 o7
32 CEMANE (57157, slaton Cass1T o.as1eY 05628 O.parse D047 . DOsKRS 0.C5525 . - CosEyY 0,05402 0.08285 TOSETR 0.05226
33 OTHER uooeee 130879 7.1 58904 123584 1.25965 1.5009 180670 1.6160% 164581 1.88402 1€7189
{34 COMMDBITY Fipaine Ry £.00000 D040 a.0306¢ 030080 2:650¢0 0.00000 60000 . oi00pen £.00060 G.00037 200230 60000
i 35 sENMANE. (802} £ ooook 2053000 00300 [ vl o Xl 200000 .00000 £OR0a0 17 <3 VT 0.00002 aguis 0 000Gt
1 a8 (@za £.00000 0.0300¢ 0000 000306 6,85068 0.00000 - D.6CON £.00000 £.00000 Q0602 QK 00O
3T TOTAL COST (124 : k8. gt ] R TE 13951 *E517Y o.47858 1 33765 1.57870 1,37528 138800 157353 149875 1 28089
2B hET JHELLED i L] i C.000¢ | o.o3m% 000305 L0600 o.eE o080 0.CL0M . .00, UG QX097 L0006 2.00000
29 COMPANY LSE (325 | 60000 ; 000000 | 0.00005 Q.0000E Q93608 153780 137SeY v.amem0 1.239800 L850 1.49950 1 45200
40 TOTAL THERM B4 ES [kt o] | 1.624m | 1107 13 1.2549E 10764 15388 138088 137678 1:36898 182347 1.48047 1ITIAT
41 TRJE-u> (=] ] R3] 155)_’ L0185 an-asy  ooey eotEn {0:31?15_5)} 060985 poes) W.01165) ©.04185) (001465 0.01155)
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS [T ) p Nk 1 ] 10898 oigay TRAEEE DEATE IR0 L 1 sum( 1.20450 138703 4 57482 1.48722 AT
42 REVEMUE TAX PACTDR | 108563 +.00805 1.0053% 106523 ~OGEEY LIILI L 100803 1LooRa 100503 100833 1.00503 + GO
A4 LA ACTOR ADCISTED FOS TANES 1.01338 9.09e8i0 | 1.%2430 1.24858 LOTIE < 5 ' 1 FIEBY 17 1.3M% 128431 151942 149530 1.26706
45 FGA FACTOR ROUNGED ™0 NEAREST 582 o1 1085 hA 1.250 ari 1 1.376 | 1.3 1.5 189 | » 485 1.287
. DUCUHE!‘H KUMBEK '%--&m-msm:mw%umwmm
36 1 E-7 Achul
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-3 e}

[COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS CALCULATION OF TRUEAN AMOUKT Archnzm A ]
" sehedue E-2 :
WHBOG! Wi irse Darmecion
FOR THE GURRENT PERIOD: JANUART 98 Theough  DECEMBER 08
AGT At ACT AT ACT ALY g5t 28T EST EET EST EST .
AR FEB MAR : APR MAY . Sl Jud AUG. _[ LEP oCT NOY DEG r SERIOD
TRUE-UP CALGULATIDN ’ : .
T PURCAASED SAS COST £3:228 858 $3.253. 214 pEL -1 L $hesmsse 32457 811 52761250 $4.142 80 32391750 $ITE5H2S 13,889 12 £4,020.386 5EE85 80 $43 488 438 |
2 TRANSPORTAT O COET 2518 RER HETENE 3408508 508363 36784 $534:65¢ HEEN BILpaE FHELIZ $IEIIT roam
3 TOTAL LSO6T : 841187852 $3.035 806 58 Z17.57C 54,745,550 $2.060,450 %3,58D,25% §4.867:908 4,078,286 LIRS EN 553 14,407 48 .95 A8 FLEvER]
[ % FUEL REVEVUES (Nol oI Rewenve Tax) F4T8,940 £2,908.259 $4,233,088 200873 $1.672,1€3 S3AS2RE SIA67,112 §3974 828 FASLT A48 £3.505 802 $1573.035 §4,094 145
44 nZer-rpaDveny 8 ) 12 30 » B by # '3 =w j 4 ®
45 AOJUSTED NET PLEL REVENLUES * $3,578.940 $L908.059 94,183,038 2,305875 $3612,122. 3,452 fe¥ 57467112 5,174 585 $3.551.645 33,542,003 FIA72.938 AL T8
5 TRUE-UP (COLECTED) OFt REEYNCED s ] : JALSs FLAR:ES MLE BHLERS $41288 IS FLLEES LSS 105 1508 iR
6 FSEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO ¥RRIOD ‘$A612,5080 33,949,748 | 56428842 54,345,548 3,653,778 S4AYK 5T F2.508 297 £3,056.231 £3430:08" 12,837 88 ISR $4.878,330 BeE 33550
(NE & (% ur ) LINK §) :
T TRUE- P PROVIBION - THIS PERICE AT HATH $74,138 $2CT 248 pitd zae SR8 Ba Y %243 568 SEASEEN8) {3660;035) 1§E5T.04) 5701857 §1,181.361) 81 497 50y (SE BI.U0E
CANE 6+ LiNE &) }
8 (NTEREST PROVISICHN:THIS PER 0T {27) 53,040 £1,#94 £1,740 SEL4E SZARY A309 L2 578 118 2471 {35 §67) {35318y, &7 2ady [COR P
3 ADRIST PRICR A0OKTHS ITERES ™ :
§ BEGINKING CF PERICD TRUE-LR ANT 219400, -$EE3.Z90 BEST S8T 5824 47N SL85.57 £1.56139¢ $7.496,392 5588202 {13 295 5100118 &1 A7 308y B20T8.364) 31215 4
ITERES™
1 TRES-UN COLLECTED OR (REFIRDED) 541 5y 541,585 (5A1.585) {541 588) (341,585 (1 5E5) 340 SES; (543 505 ($41:589) (541.885), $41,525) {31 289 (5489 074y
(REVERSE OF LINE 5 ]
0z ADSSTMENTS (¥ applicable} 1 %0 .1} & - >4 0 &G 53 L ] 50 L1 $3
*00 DTS 3T% MARGIN SHARING 30 £ = 8 541,558 ) 3 0 5 $01i ® 30 sa4 £33
11 TETAL ERTINATEDINCTL A, TR, M2 5603090 $587 557 $H26.970 385 AT $1,121.380 £1.580 385 $388.202 (SIS 54,055,114} 131,847 202y 139,675, 264) {34,822,122) [T
@48e90100 tORH 1AL ) y
i ! :
T PH ) i ] b : | .
17 BEGHN RS TRUZLP AND 51219460 8583240 SH87 557 e LR 4B35,572 51,361,350 § SRR Fass 202 (535,218 131030, 18); BT I 183,076.284)
INTEREST PROVISION e 108) : ) ’ :
13 ENDING TRIUE-US BEFORE 641,250 3625845 $823.520 | FB03 £2F s1dusem g:E82 374 3386787 31338y 81,087,741 B3P TT3: 30 AT 816,79
IKTESEST ('2+10b+1.5) : [ ; !
16 TOTA. (12415] $1.093,710 329,738 51,480,776 431,708 €00 2,184,472 S0 784 £.572823 §74.81° 41 341,c56)] 132853 A80); B850y 5T 806 £43)
15 AYERNGE (52% OF 14) [eTCA SHEEABT 7RO, 188 $85 201 ¥ 288 §1.482,312 | S9i6,267 537408 (3675, 5205 FRCEN ] FEABRTTY) 33,544,772
15 [KYEREST RATE - FIRST 0.04560 004080 b.o3ca0 [3512- ) '0.52840 0,07430 1 (12455 0.93450 OIS0 ! Q02a50 | 002430 | 002450
CAY 0OF MChTH ' 1
11 MIEREST RATE - FIRST 0.03040 0.C3090 AB2E30 DURIAD 003430 092450 308453 0.22450 CU2450 | 202850 | 0.02430 | Qu2isg
DAY OF SUSTEGUENT MONTH : : y i
13 ~OTAL [18=17) 0.07880 DL6TTD 0PATR 005470 - D.AE2TT DO4BED 1.94900 034900 G.0K500 0.04300 | [F-T 0.00£05
{18 AVERAGE (55% OF 18] 0.03840 0.2308% GO DORTES 0.04835 t1.0z¢48 ¢ OR4SY D.3450 002450 1 052450 | £.024548 R02450
20 LAGNTALY AVERAGE (1972 Months) 6.00320 W:0TR8T 605238 200228 005220 E e [ oOM 0.00204 510 L0020 BODZ0H 000704
|24 INTE AT PROVISION (F5x20) 3040 1744 1) 2348 2,491 3608 FX: 4 8 Q278 @841y $218) [,843)
E : S

FLG - Mid-Gowrse - 2008 Rewsed Winitat Cormection xis
. Paga 2 E.7 Acm)




Attachment B
Schedules E-1 and E-2
With Midcourse Correction




£-1 Aciond

fCOMPAH‘I : FLORIBA CITY GAS PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT Altachmurd B
14 RY CT. AL ) Scheuuie E-1
‘ JAMUARY 0B Threugh DECEMBER 08 VK Mignoursa Conection
CRIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD:
ACT E ACT ALY _AET ACT EST EST ESY EST EST ESL
COST OF GAS PURCHASED JAN FED _MAR APR MAY JUN iy G | sep oCT NOV DEC TOTAL
1 COMMLRITY < Fosiion) [ ) ) 5 50 50 316,987 91€,534 317 400 517,618 1800 24,477 110,714
2 NG NOTICE REBEIVATION [ 0 sa s0: 80 5a! ® F4 s = Ll 53 i
3 SWING SERVICE . 20 50 5 ¢ S0 L »n %0 50 £ ] 0
4 COMMODITY [ Ciher} SE233.097 L7295 S3,500835 | S3.560.130 ] I3A02,035 | SPESGATO WM.OA05T2 3507143 SRTCRLN | SITETAO0V | S18E27r4 | EARGEGA | 343,604,045
5 DEMAND 3857545 §E02,587 ST RIS S80LETY SSCHEOD | SeRnTi9 0 SECT.067 B50T 00T - gas2eds | psezvom ! Sasassr | s4eseso $7.096, 738
8 OTHER $20.668 gaba00 $3B.020 1 ¥R Y8276 | sioEy LIS 345 505 356,395 §53,814 §55,000 ¥7TH.760 4554 838
LESS ENDUSE CONTRACT 50 5o T 50 Ec] $0 0 ® so < Ee] ELS
7 COMMODITY [Fiosine 50 T so ] 4] $0 0 0 30 Ed] 50 3] %0
8 DEMANT 0 s0 30 50 50 30 © 0 | o =0 50 s 50
E] 24 50 56 so 154 1w 0 $0 50 56 50 L2+ 10
10 Sacord P Month Purtedse Adi: (Oporsaly 50 50 30 50 0 0 0 50 ! st 30 o Eo 8
11 TOTAL SOST V+ZF et S+E R THE49410) 48,718 18 5336008 T BAWSPO ] $4.2¢8.330 | S3G0420 | 250850 | F4007A05 1 5218209 SM2TIEMSC S4400848 | SAEDEAR | SEATETEG | SSysisgr7
12 NET UNBILLED s 50 i Bl 8 £q = 5o £ 30 50 56 £0
13 COMPRNY UEE 5 50 i L 1] 3] 82075 15578 152 741y 52,708) {82,048} {32.088) B17.424)
THERGA SALES REVENUES 53,578 4t 53 odaang SAMBYNOR8 | SAI0RUVR L MR672187 | S3cBA 043 | E5e0712 ] $uavaeds| SaB02567 0 Sisstein | $ayeiive | SR onatNl  sSyengoss
THERMS PURCHASED $6.51545 $1.01778 §1. 34432 SLI4674 STIANST  FLMAIE2 ST.04330  SL1430  BL4BTEC SIARISC Stemiie 5h.eBIEC $C.22346
15 COMWIDTY Fieline) 4,207 87¢ 9,754,760 ATOUNI D BSARAC | BTRATEC | 3001330 | G004 L ZONIASE | 3OTAZT D 34AEMS0 0 3314201 | AJToER 1 A erars
16 KO ROTRE RESSRVATICN B - . - . . . . . . . - )
1F SWING SERWVIGE - “ Co. - . B - B . . . L I
18 CORMMOD TY (Der #2599 K50 3543 542 LE050 | 38053001 2480080 [ 3200800 | 304! 2920546| WADET | 1488 3aR09m  43TEMGRT 4083310t
15 DEMAND 15,785,880 18,0284 TETHE050 [ 307600 | 10eds0d | 10397400 | 9-@adt | 9395030) BATALE| "DOISI0  ISIASAD CEFEEHED | 154BHAIC
26-OTHER B L8068 2,805 Yo 38,017 33 560 38150 27900 35,96 35460 430 FE3 4% 585
LESS T . .
Bl COMMODITY (Fipwiine) - . - - . . . . . :
2 DEMAND - - - . - - . - - R - [
73 - - - - - - - . “ L - LI £
24 TOTAL PURC-ASES' (77 430063 1438} 4,208,850 3EB3.25C OXO55 | SILIA | ZFLLNT | BASAS0) BQAEIA | zesccael X98537 | LRTER  BaWam 4518382 4 DR TGE
25 WET-UNSIL SD - - . - - - . - . - . - <
28 COMPANY. Ugs B - . . - - e 2,300 frffai e {A.008; {2.000), {2,000 000
27 TOTAL THERM S5 E5 {24-28% 3203428 J8a2o87 3830358 3Fsazoe | &1 s 1729 ALOT 5454 2,952 248 33107,927 ) 3145788 3514201 4947962 ] 41972 BEY
CENTS PER THERM . -
28 COMMDINTY {Pipetne) e 000603 £.00000 £.00000 00000 0.00000 0,00000 00530 Q054 fUBsEC 0.00860 DIR5E0 Q08960 | DIVES
29 NO MOTICE RESERVATION (276 000003 0.5600C 0.00000 890000 000005 6.000%0 4,008 0.0935C B.00000 0.00600 20ooeg £.40000 | 0.a56c0
T EWNG SERVICE @7 RH0000 D.00000 L.00000 DA0000 02000 B.OGOX C.OWN 0003 000508 05.00000 206060 € E6O00 | 00000
51 COMUOBDITY (Othery (45) rs23 TBLE5C Q82521 102138 120524 0.BOSTS 1.35008 119838 420476 121604 134561 155800 | 107511
3% DEMAND o n.o8i03 00594 0.0 .65624 o.04758 OMTD 005625 Pl )-ved O08537 DO%4GZ © 50525 . LL52TM 0058
33 OTHER 20 0000 “-3667 118904 1.26854 126588 285183 1.78859 1 55393% 169670 461604 1 64561 1€8407 1 141188
LESS END-USE CONTRACT : :
3 COMAZDITY Fipelne el ! 0.000073 [idchd £.00000 L.co0ey 00000 200000 £.00000 0,00207 oaxsor D.ECGE8 T 5.00000 4 ccon0’! 0.32666
32 DEMARD w2 0.00003 0,000 2.00000 L0000 £.00003 DL00FY QONCIT | GO0 0.0030C o antey 500060 02000 | 8.936C6
€ £ G000 O0000¢ 00000 £ COo00 €-T000G ©.O00F) 00603 | 000303 000000 0.004¢0 20cs 0 G600 0.2000
37.TOTAL £OSY (rH2ey D85728 106715 1.1640" 1.19552 14T 095 159785 | e 137588 138568 © 152282 148878 - 1.25081
3% NET UMBLLED (12028 ©.00000 LE S £.DD000 TCOMo P CC00oD ©OR00D 0000071 0.00000 G.O0ME 0.070C0 | b ococo L3005 0.93C00
35 COMFAMY USE (1326} £.08007 0.00030 C.80000 4 €0000 2.€0008 ¢.00007 153753 137960 1758 LIPRCO ) 155D - 149900 1.£520C
40 TOTAL THERM SALES el 105458 e 110987 11308 129408 10T 1 S3587 138083 137815 1388t | 1sEm7 . 145D 127287
&1 TRUE-UF (-2t (R.03985) 40085, (£.011685) 1341165y [R g hi.55Y €81 (L0465} 01765 0001 " B2 o ms;i D A1HS) 0.41185) k21 A
4z TOTAL CEST OF GAS {4041y 1042807 1457328 £.08542 | 111887 1 34800 100478 182707 1 38498 136458 36T ez TAETER 1.28872
55 REVEMNIE Tax FACTOR | tcesos 100525 180503 1068563 100503 1£0563 100503 | 100603 RE: 50 * 003CF 1OIE03 : 1pCEEY 133503
24 PGAFACTOR ADUSTED FOR TAXES BTG 107934 1.c8480 112450 154858 ¢ 1.E7015 153470 1.3788F 137738 T 3048t 130842 2 4REI0 ] 1.26708
<8 PGAFASTOR ROUNDES TO NEAREST 001 1,048 1,018 1,084 188 - 1250 1070 1535° 1308 131 130 1808 1495 1 &J
PO - MId-Couran - 2008 Ruvised WRh Cotraction iy
“age 1 Bt Actual




E-2 acis

COMPANY: FLORIDACITY GAS SALEULATION OF TROE-UP ANCUNT Atwctment 8
Sefvegiie £2
Vidth WKz urye: Comreoton
FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD: Jantary ot Triiough DECEMBER 0%
Acr ATT ACT ACT ALT ACT EST E3 g’L £57 E_SL L3 N
JAK 2 AR AEE AT _dEN L ANg BEP T it DEC pERIGD
TRUE-UF GALEULATION
1 PURCHASED GAS BOST 53.388.835 3,123 274 $2.350.455 $363¢ 059 > FOIE ] 52.761.230 34,147,361 $3.551 Y33 52 85 423 £3 041,428 5430382 25563604 B44 48 425
2 TRANSFORTATION COS™ RS [ 2k E k] 1318 3: 50 BiRES 443,129 i $aide 50 LEMCL ) 3550724 570517 $8i0,138 38,087 458
3 TOTA COET S018150 $3.040.806 $4:217.979 34,248 339 X585 400 53,250,859 $4.557205 $4.075.239 84 FIET2 24,400,845, e, 396 881 8 4TATBE 52 574 |7
& FUE. REVENJESD (Nel of Reverus Tax; B0.57640 | 90 358 FAIIOEY 4,303 573 23E1Z.150 $3A52.043 1 RE-r ARF1 §3.37< R4S 34 602,587 54650813 54,781 3% 55,595.308 350,650 236
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